Three Rivers Human Service Zone Board
Meeting Agenda
Three Rivers Human Service Zone 1%t Floor Conference Room
Mandan Office
10:00 AM —July 16, 2020

Meeting Call to Order:

Roll Call:

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes from May 21, 2020

Review and Approval of July 2020 Bills:

Budget Review

Zone Program Stats

Office 365 Update

Emergency Temp Requests (Support Unit):

Zone Plan Update

TRHSZ Zone Budget 2021

TRHSZ Eligibility Unit Plan for collaboration

Other:

Next Meeting: August 20, 2020 —10 AM, Mandan



Three Rivers Human Service Zone Board
Meeting Minutes
10:00 AM - June 18, 2020

Meeting Call to Order: Dennis Meier, Chairperson

Roll Call:

Morton County Representatives: Rosemary Lawson, Jackie Buckley, Edgar Olivera, Ron Leingang
Grant County Representatives: Myles Stoller, Charlie Steinkuehler

Sioux County Representatives: John Pretty Bear, Ken Snider

Three Rivers Zone Employees: Jenny Wetsch, Jessica Beck, Vince Gillette, Brenda Peterson, Natalie
Anderson and Jodie Leier.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Charlie seconded by Myles to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

Approval of Minutes from May 21, 2020: Moved by Ron seconded by Rosemary to approve the minutes.
Motion carried.

Review and Approval of June 2020 Bills: Moved by Edgar seconded by Charlie to approve the June 2020
bills. Rollcall vote everyone voted aye. Motion carried.

Budget Review: Three Rivers Zone is still operating in the black and within budget. Emergency temporary
positions are paid similar to permanent employees but without benefits. Currently, working on the 2021
zone budget. The 2021 budget needs to be approved by the department on or before 7/15/2020.

Zone Program Stats
Carson office — Jess Beck
e Jess did not document eligibility trends for the past year in Grant County
e 328 total cases
e No significant changes in case load since COVID started
Fort Yates office — Vince Gillette
e Vince did not document eligibility trends for the past year in Sioux County
e 1765 active cases and 31 pending cases
e IV Foster Care Tribal Cases 35 active — 23 pending
e Many of the cases are elderly and disabled
e Targeted case management Submittals for SRTSS — 2 years behind — MOU was signed between the
Standing Rock Sioux Tribe, TRHSZ and NDDHS
e Standing Rock currently does not have a director — cannot keep one on staff —in the process of
trying to hire a director
e Paperwork is not being completed.
e Understaffed
Mandan office — Brenda Peterson
e Clients are slowly going back to work



3602 active cases
Some will not go back to work until they no longer get unemployment dollars
Applications are slightly slower
e Inthe end the extra $600 unemployment benefits did count towards SNAP
e Quite a few less applications last month (147)
Natalie Anderson — Foster Care/In-Home
e 77 total caseloads
23 children in foster homes, 7 in group care and 17 with relatives
e Parent Aide Caseload in Children and Family Services Unit is steady
Some more people are in process for licensing —some are relatives, some are non-relatives that are
willing to take foster children
Jenny Wetsch — Child Protection
e 45 total reports in May, of those 13 administratively assessed, 5 administrative referral and 8
assessment terminated | progress

e Alot less CPS reports last month may be due to no school in session

e Numbers have gone up since summer school has started

e Reporters in order are police department, schools, health care, therapists, and non-custodial parent
or non-relatives

Emergency Temp Requests — 2 positions (Support Unit):
e Still hoping for approval of an administrative assistant
e Moved by Myles seconded by Edgar to approve the temporary employment of Mary Graner for
another month. On a roll call vote all voted aye. Motion carried

TRHSZ Employee Update
e Everyone is back at work in the office except for 3 and they are all eligibility workers
e Grant and Sioux county staff continue to work from home. A total of 8 are working from home

Zone Plan Update
e Submitted as a draft on 6/1/2020. The state will return for modifications

Zone Budget 2020 Projection
e Dennis has met with Laurel Sehn regarding the 2" payment for the 2020 budget
e There will be a budget cut in the 2" payment for 2020 with a payment of $1,781,000
e The decrease in the 2™ payment is $120,000

TRHSZ Server Options
e Amber from NRG is encouraging us to wait until the state goes to Office 365. We don’t know when
that will be

e We may know by October
e We have some time to buy extra warranty on the Sioux County server

Healthy Families MOU
e Discussed the MOU agreement



e There is no money attached to the MOU
e Moved by Edgar seconded by Myles to have Dennis sign the MOU. On a roll call vote all voted aye.
Motion carried

e Dennis handed out the new grading and classification for Zone Employees
e Dennis shared with us in a handout what are the direct and indirect costs

Next Meeting: July 16, 2020 — 10 AM, Mandan
Moved by Rosemary seconded by Edgar to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned.
Respectfully Submitted,

Jackie Buckley
Three Rivers Zone Secretary



Morton County

Fiscal Year:

Expenditure Report with Detail Options 2020-2020 From Date: 6/1/2020

To Date: 6/30/2020

Account Mask: 7777777777 [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [ Print accounts with zero balance
Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
SOCIAL WELFARE FUND
SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN DEPARTMENT
,,,,,, 207.450.6101 / SALARIES $28,987.96 $0.00  $2,611,596.90 '$209,256.02 $0.00  $2,402,340.88 8.01%
T 207.450.6102 / DEFERRED COMP. BENEFIT T 7$312000 $0.00 $0.00 $12,631.11 $0.00 ($12,631.11) 0.00%
T 207.450.6103 / TEMPORARY SALARIES ) ©$116864  $0.00 $25,000.00 T $701184 $0.00  $17,988.16  28.05%
207.450.6104 / LEAVE PAYOUTS T 7$000  s000 ~$17,000.00 $000 $0.00  $17,000.00 0.00%
207.450.6105 / COVID-19 SALARIES - - $744.40 $0.00 - $0.00 T $744.40 $0.00 ($744.40) 0.00%
207.450.6111 / ON CALL SALARIES o T $5250  $000  $000  $9750  $0.00 ($97.50) 0.00%
207.450.6121 / PAID OVERTIME o T %0.00 ~$0.00 $3,000.00 $2,387.76 $0.00 $612.24 79.59%
207.450.6211 / HEALTHINSURANCE ~ $5479.00 ~$0.00 $452,312.28  $33,534.31 ~$0.00 $418777.97  7.41%
207.450.6221 / FICA MATCH T $248165  $0.00 $203,229.66 $17,004.05 $0.00 $186,225.61 8.37%
207.450.6241 / WORKMENS COMPENSATION T ($700.54) $0.00 $8,000.00 ($147.98) $0.00  $8,147.98  -1.85%
207.450.6251 / UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION $0.00 ~ $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
207.450.6300 / NDPERS DEF. BENEFIT $4,235.12 $0.00 $367,405.04 $26,691.52 $0.00 $340,713.52 7.26%
207.450.6324 | PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS o $000 $0.00 $300.00 - $0.00 $0.00 ~$300.00 0.00%
207.450.6339 / MEMBERSHIPS & REGISTRATIONS $000 $0.00 ~ $4,000.00 $150.00 $0.00 $3,850.00  3.75%
207.450.6341 / TRAVEL EXPENSE T $5,181.57 $0.00 $30,000.00 $11,131.20 $0.00 $18,868.80 37.10%
~ 7 207.450.6360 / MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS o $248.48 $0.00 $5,500.00 $1,349.44 $0.00 $4,150.56 24.54%
207.450.6401 / OFFICE MATERIALS - $334.58 $0.00  $5,000.00 $3,571.93 8000 $1,42807  71.44%
207.450.6418 / LICENSES o $0.00 8000 $900.00 ~$0.00 $0.00 "~ $900.00  0.00%
T 207.450.6499 / CLIENT AID T $81939  $0.00  $2,000.00 $970.23 $0.00  $1,020.77  4851%
207.450.6651 / CAPITAL OUTLAY-EQUIPMENT T $14,691.94 $0.00 $31,000.00  $14,902.23 $0.00 $16,097.77 48.07%
207.450.6904 / GA BURIALS $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $7,700.00 $0.00 $4,300.00 64.17%
207.450.6905 / SAFETY/PERMANENCY FUNDS ~ ($750.00) $0.00 $10,000.00 $1,259.89 $0.00 $8,740.11 12.60%
R 207.450.6911 / EXPERT/PROFESSIONAL WITNESS FEES $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
207.450.6912 / CWB PER DIEM $0.00 $0.00 $20,00000 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
207.450.6913 / FOSTER CARE PLACEMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
Printed: 07/07/2020 10:36:32 AM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2019.4.08 Page: 1



Morton County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Fiscal Year:

2020-2020

From Date: 6/1/2020

To Date: 6/30/2020

Account Mask: 7777?77?77 [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [] Print accounts with zero balance
Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
~207.450.6927 / TERMINAL COST $533.35 $0.00 $500.00 $2,089.15 $0.00 ($1,589.15)  417.83%
Total For SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN $66,628.04 $0.00  $3,821,743.88 $352,334.60 $0.00  $3,469,409.28 9.22%
INCOME MAINT(ELIGIBILITY) DEPARTMENT
T 207.451.6101/ SALARIES T sggs2749  $000  $0.00  $578,03280  $0.00  ($578,032.80)  0.00%
207.4516105/COVID-19 SALARES T $000  $000 7 $0.00  $1,153.60 ~$000  ($1,15360)  0.00%
T 207.4516211 /HEALTH INSURANCE ~ $18417.93 "~ $0.00 T $0.00  $110,507.58  $0.00  ($110,507.58)  0.00%
207.451.6221 / FICA MATCH I " 9638664 = $000  $0.00 $41,41940  $000 ($41,419.40)  0.00%
207.451.6241  WORKERS COMPENSATION $0.00 " $000 T$0.00  $1.46849  $000  ($1,46849)  0.00%
....... 207.451.6300 / NDPERS DEFINED BENEFIT "$1224001  $000  $000  $77,96248  $0.00  ($77,962.48)  0.00%
207.451.6339 / MEMBERSHIPS, REGISTRATIONS & SUBSCR Tg000  $000  $000  $9000  $0.00  ($90.000  0.00%
207.4516341 | TRAVEL EXPENSE §000  $000  $000  $19a23 $0.00  ($194.23) 0.00%
Total For INCOME MAINT(ELIGIBILITY) $126,872.97 $0.00 $0.00 $810,828.58 $0.00  ($810,828.58) 0.00%
SOCIAL SERVICES-MIXED DEPARTMENT
207.452.6101 / SALARIES T s$4394720 %000 0.0 $264,969.28 $0.00  ($264,969.28) 0.00%
2074526111/ STANDBY SALARES  $12000  $000  $0.00 $1,635.00 $0.00  ($1,63500)  0.00%
T 207.452.6121 1 OVERTIME PAY 000  $000  $0.00 ©$737.89 7$000  ($737.89) 0.00%
207.452.6211 | HEALTH INSURANCE 406012  $000  $0.00 7$23,040.10  $0.00  ($23,040.10)  0.00%
207.452.6221  FICAMATCH $3,19585  $0.00  $0.00 $19,423.43 $0.00 ($19,423.43) 0.00%
207.452.6241 | WORKERS COMPENSATION - T Ts000  $000  $000  $1,50405  $0.00  ($1,504.05)  0.00%
T207.4526300 / NDPERS DEFINED BENEFIT  $6,266.86  $0.00  $0.00 N $0.00  ($37,784.60)  0.00%
207.452.6339 / MEMBERSHIPS, REGISTRATIONS & SUBSCR $0.00 T $000 $0.00 $350.00 "~ $0.00  ($350.00) 0.00%
207.452.6341 | TRAVEL EXPENSE T $12544  $000  $000  $796.53 T $0.00  ($796.53)  0.00%
207.452.6905 / SAFETY/PERMANENCY FUNDS #1231 $000  $0.00  $199076  $0.00  ($1,990.76)  0.00%
207.452.6913 / HIGH RISK DAY CARE o $25000  $000  $000  $1,500.00 "~ $0.00  ($1,500.00)  0.00%
Total For SOCIAL SERVICES-MIXED $58,088.28 $0.00 $0.00 $353,731.64 $0.00  ($353,731.64) 0.00%
CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT
207.453.6101 / SALARIES $23,504.00 %000  $0.00 $152,776.00 T $0.00  ($152,776.00)  0.00%
207.453.6111/ STANDBY SALARIES S $4500 $0.00 ~ $0.00 $420.00 - $0.00 ($420.00) 0.00%
Printed: 07/07/2020 10:36:32 AM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2019.4.08 Page: 2



Morton County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Fiscal Year:

2020-2020

From Date: 6/1/2020

To Date: 6/30/2020

Account Mask: ??7777777? ) Exclude PR encumbrance [ Include pre encumbrance [0 Print accounts with zero balance
Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD Unexpended Bal % Used
y:...!.ylti
207.453.6121 / OVERTIME PAY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67.50 $0.00 ($67.50) 0.00%
3074536211/ HEALTH INSURANCE T $415838 7$0.00 "$0.00  $2495028  $0. 00  ($24,950.28)  0.00%
5074536221/ FICAMATCH 166768  $000 “$000  $10,92481 $0.00  ($10,924.81)  0.00%
~TT307.453.6241 | WORKERS COMPENSA " """g600 _____$000  $000  $51667 7 $0.00 7 ($516.67)  0.00%
~507.453.6300 / NDPERS DEFINED BENEFIT T $3,35166 ~$000  $000 $2178579  $000 (%21, 785.79)  0.00%
207.453.6341 / TRAVEL EXPENSE TTTTTT$1599 0 $0.00 “$0.00  $12468  $000 T($72468)  0.00%
Total For CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES $32,742.71 $0.00 $0.00 $211,565.73 $0.00 ($211,565.73) 0.00%
PARENT AID DEPARTMENT
2074556101 / SALARES - T $458480  $000 000  $29979.10 $0.00  ($29,979.10)  0.00%
T 207.455.6211 / HEALTH INSURANCE I T 866031 %000 o :woddsfs.i ,WW@WJ» 86  $0.00 T ($3,961.86) T 0.00%
T 207.455.6221 / FICA MATCH e g34512  $000 000  $2,25971 $0.00 ($2,259.71) 0.00%
207.455.6241 /| WORKERS COMPENSATION 80,00 T s000 ;.,.;.:..!smddq,z T $185.83 , T $0.00 ($185.83) T 0.00%
207.455.6300 / NDPERS DEFINED BENEFIT — i.i....ww,ww”m.mi T 8000 T $0.00 "~ $4,250.36 T $0.00 Ama_mmoamv! ~0.00%
207.455.6341 / TRAVEL EXPENSE T R $7.84 o 1-.w§dxi;.i ~$0.00 $23.30 T $0.00 T ($23.30) T 0.00%
Total For PARENT AID $6,251.87 $0.00 $0.00 $40,660.16 $0.00 ($40,660.16) 0.00%
IN-HOME CARE SPECIALIST DEPARTMENT
T 207.456.6101 / SALARIES T $2,140.35 3000 3000 $10,446.41 T$0.00  ($10,446.41)  0.00%
207.456.6221 | FICAMATCH T ) $163.74  $0.00 T $000 000 $799.12 $0.00  ($799.12)  0.00%
~307.456.6300 / NDPERS DEFINED BENEFIT - T o $30522  $000  $0.00 $1,48966 $0.00 7($1,489.66)  0.00%
3074566341/ TRAVEL EXPENSE . .,.,,,..[-:,.lwmdax ~TT$000  $000  $12074 8000 ($120.74)  0.00%
5074566401  OFFICE SupPLIES 000  $000 “$000  $900  $0.00 ($9.00) 0.00%
Total For IN-HOME CARE SPECIALIST $2,609.31 $0.00 $0.00 $12,864.93 $0.00 ($12,864.93) 0.00%
HUMAN SERVICES ZONE BOARD DEPARTMENT
207.457.6241 /| WORKERS COMPENSATION T TTg000  $0.00 TTT$000 0000 $432 "$0.00 ($4.32) 0.00%
207.457.6912 / ZONE BOARD TRAVEL o $0.00 7 $0.00 $0.00  $753.25 $0.00 ($75325)  0.00%
Total For HUMAN SERVICES ZONE BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $757.57 $0.00 ($757.57) 0.00%
GENERAL ASSISTANCE DEPARTMENT
207.462.6499 | MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE T e5812 T $000  $0.00 T$291.16 $0.00  ($291.16)  0.00%
Total For GENERAL ASSISTANCE $58.12 $0.00 $0.00 $291.16 $0.00 ($291.16) 0.00%
Printed: 07/07/2020 10:36:32 AM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2019.4.08 Page: 3



) Morton County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2020-2020 From Date: 6/1/2020 To Date: 6/30/2020

Account Mask: 77?27?7777 [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For SOCIAL WELFARE $293,251.30 $0.00 $3,821,743.88 $1,783,034.37 $0.00 $2,038,709.51 46.65%

Printed: 07/07/2020 10:36:32 AM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2019.4.08 Page: 4



) Morton County
Fiscal Year: 2020-2020 From Date: 6/1/2020 To Date: 6/30/2020

[ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [] Print accounts with zero balance
Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7???7777
Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Account Number / Description
Grand Total: $293,251.30 $0.00 $3,821,743.88 $1,783,034.37 $0.00 $2,038,709.51 46.65%
End of Report
Page:

Printed: 07/07/2020 10:36:32 AM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2019.4.08



Meier, Dennis M.

From: Beck, Jessica L.

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 12:55 PM
To: Meier, Dennis M.

Subject: 06-2020 Stats for next week

TANF-1

SNAP — 88

ACA — 115 - 1 Pending
MA TECS - 53

MA Vision — 22

QS -45

CCAP -5

05-2020 Total Cases: 329 plus 1 Pending ACA App
04-2020 Total Cases: 328

2 — SNAP Apps

4 — Medicaid Apps
0 - CCAP Apps

0 — LIHEAP App

3 —SNAP reviews
0 — Medicaid Reviews
0- CCAP Review

2 — Medicaid Closure
1 —SNAP Closure
0 — CCAP Closure

Jessica Beck, LBSW

Three Rivers Human Service Zone, Carson Office
106 2" Ave NE

PO Box 278

Carson, ND 58529

701-622-3706

701-622-3045 Fax

jessibeck@nd.gov

---------- Confidentiality Statement----------
This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information
that is made confidential by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in



Meier, Dennis M.

From: Gillette, Vincent N.

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 9:32 AM
To: Meier, Dennis M.

Subject: RE: Board Stats July 2020

TECS MEDICAID 78
Qs 57
VISION MEDICAID 138
IVE TRIBAL CASES 44  Pending 27

TANF 86 open and 4 pending
CCAP 2 open

SNAP 425 and 3 pending
ACA 933 and 3 pending

TOTAL OPEN 1763 37 Pending

Vincent N. Gillette
Vincent N. Gillette

Sioux County Social Services
PO Box B

Fort Yates, ND 58538
701.854.7137 direct line
701.854.2352 Fax
vgillette@nd.gov

From: Meier, Dennis M. <dmmeier@nd.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 9:00 AM

To: Gillette, Vincent N. <vgillette@nd.gov>; Beck, Jessica L. <jessibeck@nd.gov>; Wetsch, Jennifer A.
<jewetsch@nd.gov>; Peterson, Brenda A. <brepeterson@nd.gov>; Anderson, Natalie R. <nranderson@nd.gov>;
McAllister, Brenda K. <bkmcallister@nd.gov>

Subject: Board Stats

Please provide me TRHSZ board stats by noon today.

Dennis Meier, LMSW

AGENCY DIRECTOR

THREE RIVERS HUMAN SERVICE ZONE
MANDAN OFFICE

210 2"¢ Ave NW

MANDAN, ND 58554

OFFICE: 701-667-3349



AluQ pied1paiN

(dnouo s,pjiyd jeuondo) diHD

12741 9T€9 9€T 0€29 9zt LOT9 12T SST9 8TT €209 viol
9z 1661 9z 6961 9z 9/6T LT €961 14 LY6T XNOIS| €V
80T 856€ €0T 006€ €6 SLLE 98 €€8¢ z8 TULE NOLYHOW| O€
L L9€ L 19¢ L 9G¢€ 8 6S€ 8 ¥S€ INVYD| 6T
Q:O._.U _..u_mu__..vos_ n:o._U piedipaN n_:o_.U piedipaAl Q:P.Q piedipaAl n:o._mu piedipaiN
suaipiyd | [eoL | susuppyd | [eloL | sua4piiyd | [EIOL | SUIPIIYD | [EI0L s,uaipjiyd | |eoL

jeuondo | 0zoz/so | 1evondo | 0zoz/vo | leuondo | 0Z0Z/€0 jeuondo | 0zoz/zo | |evondo | 020Z/T0

dIHD dIHD dIHD dIHD dIHD

0z02/S0 0z02/v0 0z0z/€0 0202/20 0z0z/10

| sweN funog | #AD

0Z0Z AD 104 SAILNNOD A9 STTVNAIAIGNI
37919113 AIvOIa3N J0 ONILSIT




SUMMARY OF ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE PROGRAM ACTIVITY
Mandan Office - as of 07/01/2020

Program Activity for the period of 06/01/2020-06/30/2020

NEW APPLICATIONS
Period of Period of 2020
06/01/2020-06/30/2020 | 05/01/2020-05/31/2020 YTD TOTALS
Program Received Received Received YTD
13 6 72
97 44 LT
Medicaid (All) 98 78 748
Child Care 11 9 58
Basic Care 1 3 19
GA Burial 0 0 4
LIHEAP (FFY 2020) 0 7 108
TOTAL 220 147 1586
Change from Last Period: +73 % Change from Last Period: 50%

CASE CLOSINGS

Period of Period of 2020
06/01/2020-06/30/2020 | 05/01/2020-05/31/2020 | YTD TOTALS
Program Case Closings Case Closings Closed YTD

TANF 4 0 9
SNAP 68 115 411
Medicaid (ALL) 7 14 204
Child Care 2 1 11
Basic Care 0 0 1
TOTAL 81 130 636

Change from Last Period: -49

% Change from Last Period: -38%

REVIEWS OF ELIGIBILITY DUE

Period of
06/01/2020-06/30/2020

~ Period of
05/01/2020-05/31/2020

2020
YTD TOTALS

Program Reviews Due Reviews Due Closed YTD
TANF 2 1 6
110 111 658
Medicaid (ALL) 0 0 518
Child Care 4 10 29
Basic Care 0 0 5
TOTAL 116 122 1216

Change from Last Period:

-6

% Change from Last Period: -5%

Decrease due to Reviews Waived for Medicaid due to CcOVID-19







